
  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
   
 
 

CLARK HUGHES 
Capital Project Procurement Manager  

Atlantic City Convention Center 

Historic Boardwalk Hall 

2301 Boardwalk, Atlantic City, NJ 08401 

O: 609.348 - 7026         c: 609 226 - 3069 

clark_hughes@comcastspectacor.com   

 

TO:   Bid Responders 
 
FROM:  Clark Hughes        
 
DATE:  April 12, 2018 
 
SUBJECT: ATLANTIC CITY CONVENTION CENTER - RESTROOM RENOVATION – ADDENDUM #4 
 
Critical Dates (Revised) 
Refer to yellow highlighted information 

 

For: GENERAL CONSTRUCTION 

 Atlantic City Convention Center  
Restroom Renovation 

                                                                                                          

Event Date Time 

Pre-bid Conference  
(Refer to BID Section 1.8 for more information.) 

Thursday 
March 22, 2018  

10:00 AM 
1000 Hours 

Site Visit 
(Refer to BID Section 1.9 for more information.) 

Thursday  
March 22, 2018 

After Pre-
bid 

Conference  

Bidder’s Question Due Date 

(Refer to BID Section 1.5 for more information.) 

 
Thursday  

March 29, 2018 
 

12:00 PM 
1200 Hours 

Response to Bidder’s Question Due Date 
Friday 

April 13 2018 
5:00 PM 

1700 Hours 

Bid Submission Due Date 
Boardwalk Hall Conference Room 150 
(Refer to BID Section 1.3 for more information.) 

Friday 

April 20, 2018 

2:00 PM 

1400 Hours 

 
 
   
Cc:   Jim McDonald 
  Chris Menchin 
  Eric Taggart 
  Marie Remer 
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